

**APPLE VALLEY
ORDINANCE O-2023-34**

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Council of the Apple Valley, in the State of Utah, as follows:

SECTION 1: **AMENDMENT** “10.18.020 Residential Lots; Access” of the Apple Valley Land Use is hereby *amended* as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

10.18.020 Residential Lots; Access

- A. Borrow Ditch; Pipe Size: All driveway connections from a town road to a residential lot shall be constructed using a pipe (culvert) with a minimum inside diameter of eighteen inches (18") to provide access through the borrow ditch. Said pipe shall have a minimum length of at least two feet (2') beyond the sides of a paved driveway. Every lot, unless curb and gutter is required, shall have a borrow ditch running across the entire frontage of the lot which the property owner is responsible to maintain. The property owner shall be responsible to keep the borrow ditch and pipe clean of any debris or material that would impede the flow of water through the pipe and/or the borrow ditch. Borrow ditch shall be installed as per Town Design Standards & Specifications and shall not be lined with rock.
- B. Inspection Prior To Occupancy Permit: No occupancy permit will be issued by the building department until the lot access has been inspected and approved by the town.
- C. Limited Number of Driveways: No residential lot shall have more than two (2) driveways unless approved by the planning commission.
- D. Distance between Driveways: No driveway shall be closer than ~~twenty sixteen~~ feet (~~20+6~~') to another driveway or be more than twenty ~~eight~~ feet (~~208~~') in width ~~unless approved by the building official~~. In no event shall the combined width of such driveways exceed ~~sixty fifty six~~ feet (~~6056~~') or fifty percent (50%) of the entire lot frontage, whichever is less.
- E. Corner Lots: In no event shall a driveway be placed on any corner lot within a distance of twenty five feet (25') from the point of curvature of the radius, or forty feet (40') from the intersection of property lines nearest the intersection, whichever is farther from the intersection.

SECTION 2: REPEALER CLAUSE All ordinances or resolutions or parts thereof, which are in conflict herewith, are hereby repealed.

SECTION 3: SEVERABILITY CLAUSE Should any part or provision of this Ordinance be declared by the courts to be unconstitutional or invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the Ordinances a whole or any part thereof other than the part so declared to be unconstitutional or invalid.

SECTION 4: EFFECTIVE DATE This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from October 18, 2023.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE APPLE VALLEY COUNCIL

_____.

	AYE	NAY	ABSENT	ABSTAIN
Mayor Frank Lindhardt	_____	_____	_____	_____
Council Member Jarry Zaharias	_____	_____	_____	_____
Council Member Barratt Nielson	_____	_____	_____	_____
Council Member Kevin Sair	_____	_____	_____	_____
Council Member Robin Whitmore	_____	_____	_____	_____

Attest

Presiding Officer

Jenna Vizcardo, Town Clerk, Apple Valley

Frank Lindhardt, Mayor, Apple Valley